
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 24 May 2011 
6.00 pm 

Pittville Room 
Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Steve Jordan (Leader of the Council), John Rawson (Cabinet 
Member Built Environment), Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member 
Housing and Safety), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member Sport and 
Culture), John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and Community 
Development), Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member Sustainability) and 
Colin Hay (Cabinet Member Corporate Services) 

 
Agenda  

 
 SECTION 1 : PROCEDURAL MATTERS 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
 

(Pages 1 - 6) 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 

 
 

 SECTION 2 :THE COUNCIL 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the Council 

on this occasion 
 

 

 SECTION 3 : OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by Scrutiny 

Committees on this occasion 
 

 

 SECTION 4 : OTHER COMMITTEES 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by other 

Committees on this occasion 
 



 
2 
 

 
 

 SECTION 5 : REPORTS FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
AND/OR OFFICERS 
 

 

5. ST MARGARET'S HALL - RENT SUBSIDY REQUEST 
Report of  the Cabinet Member Built Environment 
 

(Pages 7 - 22) 

6. BUILDING RESILIENCE IN PROVIDERS OF COMMUNITY-
BASED YOUTH WORK 
Report of the Cabinet Member Housing and Safety  
 

(Pages 23 - 28) 

 SECTION 6 : BRIEFING SESSION 
 

 
 • Leader and Cabinet Members 

 
 

7. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
 

 
 SECTION 7 : DECISIONS OF CABINET MEMBERS AND 

OFFICERS 
 

 

 Member decisions taken since the last Cabinet meeting 
 

 
 SECTION 8 : ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE LEADER 

DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A 
DECISION 
 

 

 SECTION 9 : LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXEMPT 
BUSINESS 
 

 

 Section 10: BRIEFING NOTES 
 

 
 Briefing notes are circulated for information with the Cabinet 

papers but are not on the agenda 
 

 

 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 
 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2011. 
 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 19th April, 2011 
6.00  - 7.06 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Steve Jordan (Leader of the Council), John Rawson (Cabinet 
Member Built Environment), Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member 
Housing and Safety), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member Sport 
and Culture), John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and 
Community Development) and Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member 
Sustainability) 
 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
None received.   
  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services declared a prejudicial interest in 
agenda item 10 as a board member of Cheltenham Borough Homes.  
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on tinhe 15 March 2011 
be approved and signed as an accurate record.  
  

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
None received.  
 

5. TOURISM AND MARKETING STRATEGY 
The Director Wellbeing and Culture introduced the report as circulated with the 
agenda on behalf of the marketing and tourism working group.  
 
The Council’s business plan had included a milestone to produce a marketing 
and tourism strategy for Cheltenham. The Social & Community and Economy & 
Business Improvement Overview & Scrutiny Committees approved a decision to 
form a small, time limited working party to develop the strategy.   
 
In response to a query from Cabinet regarding the alignment of the single 
marketing department for the borough council referred to in paragraph 13.1 of 
the strategy, the Director Well-being and Culture confirmed that it was still the 
intention to review the council’s marketing spend.  However this would coincide 
with a review of the corporate communications team, together with web and 
marketing activity and this review had already started.  
 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2011. 
 

Councillor John Rawson, speaking as the former chair of the working group, 
acknowledged that the strategy had taken a long time to develop.  This delay 
had ensured that the strategy was consistent with the national government’s 
spending review and was now also consistent with the council’s own budget.  In 
developing the strategy the group had recognized that there was no huge pot of 
money to spend on marketing of the town and had instead recommended a 
series of measures which taken together would make Cheltenham a more 
vibrant destination.   The strategy made links with Civic Pride and the Art 
Gallery and Museum development which would all contribute to enhancing the 
Cheltenham experience for both visitors and residents. 
 
The Cabinet Member Sport and Culture welcomed the strategy and felt it 
provided a good overview of the current position.  He added that many of the 
recommendations were already work in progress and to some extent the 
strategy reinforced the direction that was already being taken.  The action plan 
was helpful in providing a focus for areas to work over the next two years. 
 
The Cabinet Member Housing and Safety suggested that there should be more 
emphasis on providing activities for young people as well as branding. For 
example promoting the live music scene in Cheltenham and supporting fringe 
events around the festivals. The council should also be focusing on the 
residents of the town and encouraging them to help promote Cheltenham. 
 
In response, the Director said that the action plan referred to maximising the 
opportunities across all markets and this included young people. She also 
emphasised that the strategy would sit under the umbrella of the Corporate 
Strategy and therefore encompassed collective work across all departments.  
 
In response to a challenge regarding the use of the word ‘imbalance’ in 
paragraph 11.6 when referring to car parking, the Director responded that this 
issue would be addressed in the car parking strategy which was still to be 
written. The report was not implying that resolving car parking issues was not a 
priority but it was not for the marketing and tourism strategy to offer solutions.  
 
The Leader welcomed the report and thanked the working group and officers for 
all their hard work. 
    
RESOLVED that the Marketing and Tourism Strategy be approved.  
  
 

6. QUARTERLY BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 
The Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development introduced the 
report as circulated with the agenda.  The report set out the council’s current 
financial position for 2010/11 based on the monitoring exercise at the end of 
February 2011 and included revenue, capital, treasury management and the 
housing revenue account.  The report also identified known variations to the 
2010/11 revised budget and a position statement on major schemes.   
 
He highlighted the good news in the report in that through its decisive action, 
the council had reduced a projected £800,000 overspend to a £74,000 
underspend and this was a considerable achievement. He also highlighted that 
Green Waste was performing better than expected and the deficit in car parking 
income due to severe weather and the general trading situation. He was 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2011. 
 

pleased to announce Cabinet’s intention to support an interim solution to the 
Bath Road toilets and to bring forward funding for the full roll-out of plastic 
bottles collection across the borough. Both of these initiatives would be included 
in base budgets next year. 
He referred to the Icelandic Bank situation set out in paragraph 3 and finally 
congratulated the finance and benefit departments for their achievements on 
business rate and council tax collection set out in appendix 2. 
 
The Chief Finance Officer acknowledge the major achievement in turning 
around the budget situation but added a word of caution in that there was still a 
huge amount of work to do around close down before the final position could be 
confirmed. 
 
The Cabinet thanked officers for their work and for their enterprise and ingenuity 
in reducing the budget gap. The Leader acknowledged that although the 
recruitment freeze had been successful he was aware that it had not been 
without some pain for the staff involved.   
 
RESOLVED that  
 
1. The contents of the report including the key projected variances to the 

revised 2010/11 budget and the projected total budget saving of 
£74,300 be noted. 

 
2. Cabinet’s intention to recommend to Council, as part of the 2010/11 

outturn report to Council on the 27 June 2011, that part of the 
projected budget saving be used to fund an interim solution relating to 
the Bath Road toilets be noted.  

 
3. The use of £17,000 of the net underspend on new green waste 

schemes to fund the bringing forward of the full rollout of plastic 
bottles collection across the borough in 2011/12 be approved under 
the financial rules 4G, part 8.11.  

 
7. COMMUNITY PRIDE 2011 ALLOCATION PROCESS 

The Leader introduced the report as circulated with the agenda.  Council had 
agreed to set aside £30,000 for the community pride scheme funded from the 
Local Area Agreement Performance Reward Grant, as part of the 2011-12 
budget. He was pleased that despite the current economic climate, the council 
was still able to offer support to local community initiatives.    
 
In the past the focus of the scheme had been the public environment with more 
recent rounds having added emphasis on promoting sustainability and building-
up community ownership of the environment.  However, in 2011, a shift of 
emphasis was being proposed to reflect the council’s aspirations that 
communities be more influential in shaping and delivering public services.  The 
focus for 2011 would be to build community resilience and enable local groups 
to be more influential.  
 
He advised members that the closing date for applications should be Friday 1 
July 2011 and not 1 June as indicated in the report and the guidelines. 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2011. 
 

The Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development supported the 
focus on enabling communities to do more for themselves and supporting 
volunteers.  This would help address some of the issues arising from cutbacks 
in public services. 
 
RESOLVED that the application guidelines for the 2011 community pride 
scheme be approved subject to the closing date being the 1 July 2011.   
 
 

8. SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENTS WORK PROGRAMME FOR 
2011/12 
The Leader introduced the report as circulated with the agenda.  This report 
considers the demands for preparation of Supplementary Planning Documents 
to support Cheltenham’s Local Development Framework 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
1. The priorities for the preparation of Supplementary Planning 

Documents as set out in Appendix A be approved. 
 
2. Authority be delegated to the Director of Commissioning, in 

consultation with the Leader, to agree timescales for the preparation of 
Supplementary Planning Documents within the context of resources 
and changes in planning policy as set out in section 3 of the report.  

 
 

9. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the report as circulated 
with the agenda.  A report and revised Risk Management policy (Appendix 1) 
was considered by the Audit Committee on the 23rd March and their comments 
have been considered and the policy up-dated. 
He emphasised the importance of understanding and the effective management 
of risks across the organisation. He indicated that an online training module was 
being developed and he encouraged all members to take a look at it.  
 
RESOLVED that the risk management policy and process be approved.  
  
 

10. AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAMME AND BIDS TO HCA 
The Cabinet Member Housing and Safety introduced the report as circulated 
with the agenda.  She gave a detailed explanation of the background to the 
programme and the implications for the council and the potential impact on 
social and affordable housing in the borough. 
 
She referred to an addendum to the report which had been circulated at the 
start of the meeting.  This referred to an amendment that was required to the 
Articles of Association of Cheltenham Borough Homes to ensure that they were 
a registered provider of social housing. Although this was implied in the current 
Articles it needed to be explicit in order to satisfy the Tenant Services Authority. 
 
She emphasised the importance of the member working group but said that 
timescales were tight and therefore members should be aware of the high level 
of commitment involved before putting themselves forward. 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2011. 
 

 
Other Cabinet Members commented that the details of the scheme needed to 
be examined very carefully and therefore the role of the working group was very 
important. Another member highlighted that the changes being implemented by 
the government were high risk and could result in to two tiers of social housing 
tenants and increased deprivation unless carefully managed. He urged the 
Chief Executive and the working group to take a lead on addressing this risk. 
The risk could also extend to council tax payers and businesses if the block of 
housing benefit allocated by the government was insufficient.  
 
In response to a question, the Cabinet Member Housing and Safety confirmed 
that the additional recommendation proposed in the report addendum was an 
executive matter and the reference to ‘Council’ in the addendum was a 
reference to the generic Council and not a meeting of full Council. 
 
RESOLVED that 
1. The submission of a bid to the HCA by CBH, as part of the consortium 

lead by Bromford Housing be endorsed. 
 
2. Further consideration be given to specific new build schemes once 

HCA funding has been allocated to Gloucestershire, prior to 
consultation and planning applications.   

 
3. The principle of the affordable rents model as a way of accessing HCA 

funding be accepted and a housing review working group, with 
suggested terms of reference (Appendix 2) be set up to fully 
understand the impacts on housing outcomes.  

 
4. The Director Commissioning be authorised, in consultation with the 

Cabinet Member Housing & Safety and Borough Solicitor, to agree the 
new Articles and sign the resolution effecting the changes. 

 
 

11. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability brief members on the following areas: 
• He had written to Gloucestershire County Council as the planning 

authority responsible for Wingmoor  farm. This was not a formal 
objection as he did not consider there were sufficient grounds for this but 
he had commented on the areas of public concern.   A recent health 
report had given it a clean bill of health and there would be stringent 
monitoring laid down in the procedures. 

• The new food waste scheme was bedding in and had already resulted in 
savings on landfill tax. Any snacks were being resolved and he thanked 
officers for all their work in the roll-out of new scheme.  

 
The Cabinet Member Built Environment referred to the briefing paper on North 
Place and Portland Street which had been circulated to members.  This 
indicated that the bidding process had identified five leading consortia that are 
collectively judged to have both the financial strength and relevant experience 
to deliver a successful scheme on the site. The five shortlisted would be invited 
to progress to the next stage and Cabinet were scheduled to receive a further 
briefing on 26 July 2011, by which time it is hoped that the number of bidders 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2011. 
 

will have been reduced to two, who will then be invited to prepare “detailed 
solutions” for the site. 
 
The Cabinet Member Housing and Safety advised that she had now received a 
final draft on how Gloucestershire County Council expected the districts to 
allocate the £50,000 of funding youth services.  She had been disappointed that 
the funding was only guaranteed for this financial year and it would then be 
reviewed.  She was aware that this was a matter of great interest for a number 
of members and therefore she would circulate the final version when available. 
 

12. BRIEFING NOTE REGARDING NORTH PLACE AND PORTLAND STREET 
OJEU PROCESS 
It was noted that a briefing note had been circulated to members.  
 
 
 
 
 

  
Chairman 

 

Page 6



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 1 of 9  
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet - 24 May 2011  

Rent subsidy request from St Margaret’s Hall User Group 

Accountable 
member 

Cabinet Member for Built Environment  
Councillor John Rawson 

Accountable officer Head of Property and Asset Management - David Roberts 
Accountable 
scrutiny committee 

Social & Community 

Ward(s) affected Warden Hill 
Key Decision No  
Executive summary The Council is being asked to consider renewing the lease of St. Margaret’s 

Hall to the Trustees of the St Margaret’s Hall User Group, a community based 
charitable organisation on a subsidised rental basis rather than at full market 
rent.  
The Trustees of the St Margaret’s Hall User Group, which was granted a 10 
year lease in June 2001, were given a matching grant for the first five years of 
the term but due to database system deficiencies, the rent review due in June 
2006 was not implemented.  Also, the annual building insurance premium, 
which was to be payable annually by the User Group from the commencement 
of the lease, was not paid up until the date the database errors were 
discovered in late 2009.  
The lease is now up for renewal as of 6th June 2011 and the market rent for the 
new lease is proposed at £13,500 per annum. The tenants cannot afford to pay 
this or any rent for the building, and have requested a 100% subsidy in 
accordance with the Council’s assessment tool and matrix framework outlined 
in the approved Cabinet report dated 15th March 2011, titled Property Lettings 
and Disposals to the Third Sector, Voluntary and Community Groups Report. 
The tenants are however prepared to pay the annual building insurance 
premium in the proposed new lease. 

Recommendations 1. Cabinet agrees to the non implementation of the outstanding 2006 
rent review, and to an extension of the original matching rent grant 
to cover the period from June 2006 to the expiry date of the 
current lease (5th June 2011), thereby avoiding costly 
administrative time in negotiating a new rent and subsequently 
producing a report to ‘write-off’ an outstanding debt. 

2. Cabinet agrees to grant the Trustees of the St Margaret’s Hall User 
Group a new full repairing lease of the premises from 6 June 2011 
at a rent to be formally stated in the documentation of £13,500 per 
annum exclusive of rates, insurance and other charges and with a 
rent review at the end of the fifth year. 

3. Cabinet approves the subsidised rent of 100% of the above rent 
figure of £13500 per annum until a new rent is determined at rent 

Agenda Item 5
Page 7



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 2 of 9  
 

review or lease renewal in accordance with the Council’s agreed 
Property Lettings and Disposals to the Third Sector policy. 

4. The Trustees of the St Margaret’s Hall User Group continues to 
pay the annual building insurance premium throughout the new  
lease. 

5. Cabinet delegates authority to the Head of Property & Asset 
Management, in consultation with the Head of Legal Services, to 
negotiate and finalise the lease terms with the Trustees of the St 
Margaret’s Hall User Group and complete the new Lease. 

 
Financial 
implications 

The Council faces significant budgetary challenges in continuing to support the 
current range of services provided either directly or indirectly by the Authority. 
 
The financial implications of any revised or additional support to third sector or 
community organisations need to be considered carefully in light of the 
Council’s corporate priorities and the medium term financial strategy.  
Contact officer:  Mark Sheldon, mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 
264123 

Legal implications Under S123 Local Government Act 1972, leases for a term greater than 7 
years must be for the best consideration reasonably obtainable. The only 
exemption to this is where a letting at less than best consideration contributes 
to the 'social, economic or environmental well-being' of the Council's area or 
residents. 
  
The Council must not fall foul of rules against State Aid. State Aid occurs when 
financial assistance is given by a public body which favours certain 
organisations and distorts or threatens to distort competition between Member 
States of the EU. Letting at an undervalue to community organisations will not 
comprise State Aid if: 

• The proposed tenant is a not for profit organisation; 

• The use of the building will be for a community purpose; and  

• The activities carried out by the organisation(s) are of local interest 
only. 

Contact officer:  Donna McFarlane,  
donna.mcfarlane@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01242 775116 

HR implications 
(including learning 
and organisational 
development)  

None 
 

Key risks  Statement on Risk (see Appendix 1) 

Page 8



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 3 of 9  
 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

 Enhancing and protecting our environment  
• Using our property assets effectively for the benefit of the 

community; 
 
Strengthening our economy  

• Contributing to the work of regional and local partnerships; 
 

 
Strengthening our communities 

• Working in consultation with the community, community groups 
and the voluntary sector; 

Recognising, promoting and assisting community groups and volunteers. 
Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

 

 
1        Background 
1.1 St Margaret’s Hall is a detached single storey purpose-built hall constructed in the late 70’s of 

traditional construction with facing brick external elevations and a flat roof with profiled cladding 
and glazing with a gross internal floor area of 288.2 sq.m. The building occupies a self contained 
fenced site area of approx 0.52 acres which is level and covered in tarmacadam and concrete 
with parking. The property is located in a cul de sac at the end of Coniston Road, off Windermere 
Road, Up Hatherley. 

 
� Address: St Margaret’s Hall, Coniston Road. GL51 3NX (P00431)  

Page 9



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 4 of 9  
 

� Tenant: The Trustees of St Margaret’s Hall User Group 
�  Rent as at 2001: £3550 p.a.-. 
� Current Market Rent ; June 2011 -  £13,500 pa  
� Present Term:10 years from 06.06.2001, with upward only review after 5 years.  
� Asset designation- Non Operational Community Asset 
� Acquired by the Council in 2000 from Douai Abbey Trustees Company Ltd. 

1.2 The Hall is a Council owned non operational community freehold asset providing a base for a 
number of local groups, clubs and societies. The existing lease arrangement is under review and 
due to be renewed.  This is currently a full repairing lease arrangement carried out by the St 
Margaret’s User Group. However, the Group would appreciate a full rent subsidy to enable it to 
survive. 

        LOCATION PLAN 
 

1.3 In 1976 the Council sold 0.52 acres of land at Coniston Road to the Trustees of the Douai Abbey 
who intended to build a Church Hall on it. The sale was at a discounted value and a condition of 
the sale reserved unto the Council a right of first refusal to repurchase the land at 40% of its 
residential value should the Abbey decide that it no longer required the land. The Abbey 
subsequently built St Margaret’s Hall on the site. 

1.4 In 1995 the Abbey decided that the Hall was redundant and served notice on the Council under a 
pre-emption clause. The Council decided to exercise its right to repurchase the land. 

1.5 Organisations and local residents who previously used the Hall constituted themselves as the St 

Page 10



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 5 of 9  
 

Margaret’s User Group and entered into a lease with the Council. 
1.6 A grant request was submitted by CBC Community Services by the St Margaret’s Hall User 

Group, who have been in occupation of the property since 1998, initially under licence whilst 
essential capital works were undertaken and subsequently under a lease, the Council giving a 
grant to cover the rent until the first rent review in 2006. 

1.7 The period of the grant expired in June 2006 and no rent has been paid since that date. Recent 
attempts to initiate the rent review have not been successful mainly due to the fact that the User 
group had the benefit previously of a matching grant. 

1.8 The User Group whose sponsor is Cllr Josephine Teakle submitted a subsidy request initially to 
Property Services in June 2010 via Community Services to cover the proposed increased rent 
backdated to the rent review date June 2006. 

1.9 The User group submitted their previous 3 years accounts which CBC Finance Department have 
commented on below. 

2. Property Lease Information 
2.1 The St Margaret’s Hall User Group have been in occupation of the Hall since 1998. 
2.2 The Council acquired the Hall in 2000 and granted the Trustees of the St Margaret’s Hall User 

Group a 10 year lease from June 2001, subject to a rent review in June 2006. The lease 
statutorily expires on 5th June 2011.The lease also had a break clause (June 2006), which was 
not exercised and in addition the ability to determine the lease upon 2 months notice should they 
not be able to observe and perform their charitable duties. 

2.3 The User Group is also responsible for keeping the property in repair and good decorative 
condition. 

2.4 Under the terms of the present lease, the tenants are legally obliged to pay the rent, (the first 5 
years being covered by the grant), but have not paid any rental following the expiry of the grant in 
2006, and the Council have not demanded any. Technically therefore there is a rental debt 
amounting to £17,750. 

2.5 Due to the political and sensitive nature of the issue the rent review was effectively skirted around 
and has remained outstanding up to the present day.  

2.6 In addition the Council are entitled to recover the annual building insurance premium from the 
tenants. No premiums have been recovered until last year (2010) when 50% of the premium 
£782.35 was recovered (i.e. £ 391.18). The insurance debt up to that point was £4,500. 

2.7 It is considered that the current market rent for the property is £13,500 pa. 

3. Rent subsidy tool and matrix assessment - Input from Community Services 
3.1 The Sponsoring Councillor for this application is Councillor Josephine Teakle who has supported 

a rent subsidy and comments as follows: ‘ 
‘As the Warden Hill Councillor, I consider the User Group, St Margaret’s Hall, to be a fit and 
proper organisation which meets local needs and the Council’s business objectives and is worthy 
of a substantial rent subsidy. 
I believe activities and provision at the Hall meet each of the Council’s business objectives as 
outlined in the Business and Community Plan submitted to the Council.  In particular, I would like 

Page 11



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 6 of 9  
 

to point up: 
� how well the Hall is used by both charitable groups and commercial users, also by tenants 

and residents neighbourhood meetings 
� how activities run by these groups meet the needs of all age groups in the local community, 

with fitness groups, social, music and dance groups including tea dances, mothers and 
toddlers groups, and tumble tots 

� how the Hall supports the local economy by bringing such groups to the area 
� the efforts made to improve the building and reduce energy use, for example by cavity wall 

insulation 
I would very much commend the recent initiative to offer parking spaces to a local business in the 
day time, thereby substantially reducing parking pressures nearby, which have intensified after the 
provision of yellow lines in Windermere Road.  
St Margaret’s Hall is an excellent local facility which is being managed proactively to maximise its 
potential and value for the whole community.’ 

3.2 The completed application form and community contributions have been assessed by the 
Corporate Asset Group - as highlighted and attached in Appendix 2.  Findings indicate a 100% 
rent subsidy as appropriate 

4. Summary of scores 
The St Margaret’s Hall User Group has charity status, registration no. 1071545 and contributes 
towards the following strategic community plan or corporate business plan priorities which are 
scored as follows: 
Objective 1: Enhancing & protecting our environment (includes investing in environmental quality, 
investing in travel and transport and promoting sustainable living) = 20% 
Objective 2: Strengthening our economy = 0% 
Objective 3: Strengthening our communities (includes promoting community safety, promoting 
housing choice, building healthier communities and supporting older people) = 20% 
Objective 4: Enhancing the provision of arts and culture = 20% 
Objective 5: A focus on children and young people i.e. where one or all of the following outcomes 
for children and young people are met: = 20% 

− Be healthy 
− Stay safe 
− Enjoy & Achieve  
− Making a positive contribution 

Achieving economic well-being 
Furthermore, as set out in Appendix H of the adopted 2010-2015 Asset Management Plan, as a 
general rule, when leases are due to be renewed and at the Cabinet’s discretion, charities leasing 
Council property should be given the standard 20% discount against the full market rent. 
As St Margaret’s Hall User Group are a registered charity they could be entitled to this 20 % 
discount, subject to Cabinet’s discretion. 
 
 

Page 12



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 7 of 9  
 

5. Finance Comment 
5.1 For the past five financial years, the User Group has been operating at a net loss and has been 

heavily reliant on its reserves.  The reserves have reduced from £34,538 in 2005/06 to around 
£15,200 in 2009/10, a drop of 56%.  The forecast loss (on a cash basis) for 2009/10 is 
significantly less than in previous years suggesting that the effects of more restrained 
improvement purchases and the User Group’s review of its day-to-day running expenses has had 
a positive effect. 

5.2 It is noted that the User Group anticipates improved income generation in the current financial 
year with revenue exceeding expenditure by £800 in the first six months of 2010/11 with a 
projected surplus for the year of £2,500 in relation to operational running costs. 

5.3 In a previous assessment it was recognised that the User Group’s reserves would not support 
expenditure relating to cladding the building. It is therefore pleasing to note that the Group has 
managed to complete this work with the majority of the funding coming from grants and 
fundraising. 

5.4 The User Group could no doubt benefit from continuing in the same arrangement but whether or 
not the Council wishes to take this option cannot be made on solely financial performance 
measures.   

6. Corporate Asset Group Comment 
6.1 The Corporate Asset Group evaluated the business case and supporting information. It is clear 

that they are a registered charity and they significantly contribute to the Council’s Corporate Plan.  
7. Conclusion/Recommendation 
7.1 In accordance with the Property Lettings and Disposals to the Third Sector, Voluntary and 

Community Groups Policy approved by Cabinet in March 2011, St Margaret’s Hall User Group 
has submitted a business case with supporting information for a subsidy on their rent. This has 
been supported by a sponsoring Ward Councillor and the Corporate Asset Group have assessed 
their request in accordance with the policy and determined from the submission that a 100% rent 
subsidy subject to review is acceptable. 

Report authors and 
contact officers 

David Roberts, Head of Property and Estate Management 
david.roberts@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264151 
Norman Ashworth, Senior Estates Surveyor 
norman.ashworth@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 264109 

Appendices Appendix 1 : Risk Assessment 
Appendix 2 : Evaluation and assessment 

Page 13



 

   

$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 8 of 9  
 

Background information 1. Property Lettings and Disposals to the Third Sector, Voluntary and 
    Community Groups.  Cabinet Report  - March 2011. 
2. ‘Making Assets Work’ - The Quirk Review of community 
    management and ownership of public assets. 

 

Page 14



 

   
$w3rz3hqe.doc Page 9 of 9 Last updated 12 May 2011 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date 
raised 

I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

1 Financial; the risk of setting 
adverse financial precedents 
with granting of overly 
generous subsidies, or in the 
disposal of property interests 
which could impact on the 
MTFS 

DR 2011 4 2 8 Accept Corporate Asset Group 
assessment and Cabinet 
approval required for 
subsidy request 

asap DR  

2. Financial; the viability in the 
provision of the services 

DR 2011 3 3 9 Accept Corporate Asset Group 
assessment and Cabinet 
approval required  

asap DR  

3 Reputation; if the applicant’s 
subsidy request and 
supporting information is not 
robust and a subsidy not 
issued this could have an 
adverse impact on the 
reputation of the Council 

DR 2011 2 2 4 Accept Corporate Asset Group 
assessment and Cabinet 
approval required for 
subsidy request 

asap DR  

            

            

 

P
age 15



Page 16
This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 

Eligibility of rental discounts to third sector, voluntary and 
community groups – Assessment Tool 

 
 
This Assessment Tool for determining the eligibility of rent subsidies of 
properties let by Cheltenham Borough Council to the third sector, voluntary 
and community groups, should be read in conjunction with the ‘Policy for 
Property Lettings and disposals to the third sector, voluntary and community 
groups,’ found at Appendix H of the July 2010 Cabinet Paper. 
 
The Policy for Property Lettings and disposals to the third sector, voluntary 
and community groups states: 
 
‘As a general rule, when leases are due to be renewed, and at the Cabinet’s 
discretion, buildings that are operating primarily as social or sports clubs with 
a paying membership [our emphasis] should be given the standard 20% 
discount against the full market rent that applies to all charities hiring Council 
property. 
 
Buildings being leased to organisations that are open to the community at 
large and are working to further the aims of the council’s community plan [our 
emphasis] can be given up to 100% discount, subject to a business plan 
outlining their activities, how they align with the corporate or community plan 
and how they intend to make their activities sustainable.’ 
 
Cheltenham Borough Council’s Corporate Strategy 2010-2015 identifies 3 key 
community objectives, which are as follows: 
 
• Enhancing and protecting our environment  
• Strengthening our economy; and 
• Strengthening our communities 

 
These are supported by an additional ‘cross-cutting’ objective of  
 
• Enhancing the provision of arts and culture  

 
Rental subsidies will be determined by the degree to which organisations 
support these objectives in their business plans.    
 
Alongside the Corporate Strategy is Cheltenham’s Sustainable Community 
Strategy 2008-2011. This Strategy identifies nine priorities for Cheltenham: 
• Promoting Community Safety 
• Promoting Sustainable Living 
• Promoting a strong and sustainable economy 
• Building healthy communities and supporting housing choice 
• Investing in environmental quality 
• Investing in travel and transport 
• Investing in arts and culture 
• A focus on children and young people 

Page 17



Appendix 2 

 
Nearly all of these priorities ‘fit’ in some way to the 4 objectives in the 
Council’s Corporate Strategy. The focus on children and young people is 
however more cross-cutting. In view of this, and the recognition that the 
Community Strategy has given the need for a clear focus on children and 
young people, any organisation whose work has such a focus, which 
improves those outcomes for children and young people, as identified within 
Every Child Matters, will also be given recognition for this when calculating 
rent subsidies.  
 
Calculating the Rent Subsidies 
 
Where an organisation is able to demonstrate clearly and to the satisfaction of 
the Assessment Panel that it is making a significant contribution to one or 
more of the objectives identified within the Corporate Strategy and/or the 
outcomes for children and young people, as identified within Every Child 
Matters, it will be entitled to a 20% discount on the rental costs for significantly 
contributing to each objective/priority.  
 
The Cabinet reserves the right to award an additional discount in exceptional 
cases, where the organisation concerned has demonstrated, by clearly 
evidenced business plans, that they are providing a comprehensive 
community benefit which is not satisfactorily reflected through the application 
of the rental discount criteria specified within this document. 
 
Organisations will have the power to sub-let only with the agreement of the 
Council which will not be unreasonably withheld so long as the income is used 
to further the aims and activities of the organisation. 
 
This discount will be staggered incrementally, as follows:  
 
One objective      – 20% discount 
Two objectives    – 40% discount 
Three objectives  – 60% discount 
Four or more objectives  – 80% discount 
 
As agreed by the Cabinet in July 2010, a further 20% discount is available to 
all charities renting Council property. 
 
As a general rule, when leases are due to be renewed and at the Cabinet’s 
discretion, buildings that are operating primarily as social or sports clubs with 
a paying membership should be given the standard 20% discount against the 
full market rent, that applies to all charities hiring Council property.  
 
The following Assessment Matrix identifies the objectives identified within the 
Corporate Strategy and the Sustainable Community Strategy, and provides a 
framework for calculating the rental subsidies.  
 
It is the responsibility of the Cabinet, acting on the advice from the Cabinet 
Member responsible for Community Development, following consultation with 

Page 18



Appendix 2 

relevant officers and Cabinet portfolio holders, to decide whether or not the 
organisation contributes sufficiently enough to the Council’s Corporate Plan or 
the Local Strategic Partnership’s Community Plan, to merit a discount on the 
rent and what the level of discount should be.   
 

Assessment Matrix 
 
Name of Organistion: 
 
 
 

Registered 
Charity? 
 
 
 
Yes 

Does the 
organisation 
having a paying 
membership?  
 
Yes/No 
 

Based on their Business Plan, 
what contribution does this 
organisation make to the 
Council’s Corporate Strategy 
and/or Cheltenham’s 
Sustainable Community 
Strategy? 
 

Which objectives 
does the 
Organisation 
significantly  
contribute 
towards?  
(Tick and give 
reasons where 
appropriate) 

Does the 
business plan 
show how these 
activities are 
sustainable?  
 
Yes/No (Give 
reasons where 
appropriate) 

Objective 1: Enhancing & 
protecting our environment 
(includes investing in 
environmental quality, investing in 
travel and transport and promoting 
sustainable living) 
 

�  
The provision of a 
cycle rack obviously 
promotes 
sustainable living to 
a degree, and the 
sensible agreement 
re sharing car 
parking space with 
others to reduce 
traffic congestion in 
the area in my view 
demonstrates an 
investment by the 
organisation toward
s improving 
environmental 
quality in the area. 

Yes  
 
There are no 
ongoing cost 
implications for 
this. 

Objective 2: Strengthening our 
economy  
 
 
 
 
 

X 
 
There is no 
evidence to support 
how this 
organisation is able 
to strengthening the 
local economy, and 

 

Page 19



Appendix 2 

St Margaret’s have 
not made any claims 
that they can 
 
 

Objective 3: Strengthening our 
communities (includes promoting 
community safety, promoting 
housing choice, building healthier 
communities and supporting older 
people 
 

�  
 
There is clear 
evidence of the role 
St Margaret’s plays 
in strengthening it’s 
communities 
(including diverse 
groups within those 
communities), 
through the hiring 
out of its facilities to 
local residents for 
parties, meetings, 
etc, and in particular 
for being a base for 
the tenants and 
residents 
neighbourhood 
meetings. 

 
Yes. 
 
Ongoing hiring 
out of space for 
these facilities 
will continue to 
provide revenue 
for the 
organisation.  

Objective 4: Enhancing the 
provision of arts and culture  
 
 
 

�  
There are a number 
of classes, including 
dance, language, 
concerts and 
fashion shows 
hosted by St 
Margaret’s, enabling 
the promotion of arts 
and culture within 
the local community.  

Yes. 
 
Ongoing hiring 
out of space for 
these facilities 
will continue to 
provide revenue 
for the 
organisation. 

Objective 5: A focus on children 
and young people i.e. where One 
or all of the following outcomes for 
children and young people are met:  
Be healthy 
Stay safe 
Enjoy & Achieve  
Making a positive contribution 
Achieving economic well-being 

�  
 
Facility space made 
available by St 
Margaret’s ensures 
that activities such 
as acrobatics for 
children, mother and 
toddlers groups, 
Martial Arts and 
various dance 
classes aimed at 
children, are 
available for children 

Yes. 
 
Ongoing hiring 
out of space for 
these facilities 
will continue to 
provide revenue 
for the 
organisation. 
 

Page 20



Appendix 2 

within this local 
community – all of 
which contribute 
towards the Every 
Child Matters 
outcomes 

 
 
Date of Assessment: 
 
 
Assessed by: 
 
 Name and Job Title(s)      Signature(s)  
 
Martin Stacy, Housing & Communities Manager 
Tom Mimnagh, Building Services Manager  
 

Page 21



Page 22
This page is intentionally left blank



   
 Page 1 Last updated 13 May 2011 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Cheltenham Borough Council 

Cabinet – 24th May 2011 
Building resilience in providers of community-based 

youth work 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Background 
1.1 The unprecedented financial crisis has resulted in huge cuts in public expenditure. As 

part of its 2011-12 budget, Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) has agreed to 
focus its resources on young people who are in greatest need and those at risk of not 
making a successful transition into adulthood. To achieve this, a complete redesign of 
Young People’s services is proposed including the Connexions Service, Youth 
Service, Outdoor and Environmental Education, Youth Offending Service and Post-16 
Service.  

1.2 As part of the redesign, it is proposed that GCC will withdraw from direct provision of 
general services for young people. In Cheltenham, this will affect the following youth 
centres: 
• Whaddon Youth Centre (which is owned and operated by GCC); 
• Oasis Youth Centre (which is owned and operated by GCC); 
• Springbank Resource Centre (which is managed by Hesters Way Neighbourhood 

Project); 
• Aggs Garden Pavilion (which is owned by Cheltenham Borough Council - CBC); 
• Brizen Youth Centre (which is leased to Leckhampton with Warden Hill Parish 

Council and managed by the Brizen Management Committee); 
• Naunton Park Pavilion (which is owned by CBC and managed by a management 

committee); 
• Charlton Kings Youth Centre (which is owned by the trustees of Charlton Kings 

Youth & Community Centre). 
 

1.3 The residual GCC funding is proposed to be targeted on prevention services aimed at 
young people in greatest need. GCC also propose to invest £300k in positive 
activities for young people, to be delivered by voluntary and community sector (VCS) 
organisations, £50k per district in 2011-12. 

1.4 Given that the county’s funding will go on one-off direct provision with VCS providers, 
the council is keen to build up their capacity so that they are better equipped to adapt 
to the financial challenges. It wishes to see a bottom-up community development 
approach to youth work that builds on existing community resources and expertise 
within the voluntary sector and bolsters this through the use of volunteers. 

Agenda Item 6
Page 23



   
 Page 2 Last updated 13 May 2011 
  
 

 
1.5 In its budget agreed on 11th February 2011, the Council therefore agreed to allocate 

a one-off sum of £50k from its local area agreement performance reward grant to 
support the sustainable development of additional capacity and expertise within VCS 
providers of community-based youth work.  

2. The commissioning brief 
2.1 The council adopted a commissioning approach to allocating the £50k. As part of this, 

the council worked with the Cheltenham Children and Young People’s Partnership to 
define what we wanted to achieve with the funding and then undertake a process to 
identify a delivery partner(s) who could provide these at best value. As a result a 
commissioning brief was produced that set out the desired outputs and outcomes.  

2.2 To progress the commissioning process, CBC advertised the brief widely and gave 8 
weeks for interested parties the opportunity for to submit an expression of interest. 
The documents were also circulated to existing providers of community-based youth 
work and organisations that provide support for these organisations in order that they 
could set out their views on the proposed outcomes and the degree in which they met 
areas of need and gaps in existing support.  

2.3 Four expressions of interest were received: 
• Gloucestershire Association for Voluntary and Community Action (GAVCA) 
• Gloucestershire Enterprises Ltd 
• County Community Projects 
• Third Sector Services 

 
2.4 Comments on the brief were received from the Brizen Young People’s Centre 

Management Committee.  
2.5 The expressions of interest and comments were assessed on Monday 9th May by a 

sub-group from Social and Community O+S Committee. The expressions of interest 
were also reviewed on Friday 13th May by a group comprising the Chair of the 
Cheltenham Children and Young People’s Partnership and the Cabinet Member 
Housing and Safety and a verbal update of the meeting will be given at the Cabinet 
meeting.  

3. Assessment of the expressions of interest 
3.1 The assessment of the expressions of interest is set out in appendix A. All four 

proposals have strengths as well as areas where we would like more information. 
There are also areas where the individual proposals complement each other and 
where we would like to encourage the organisations to work together to pool 
expertise and capacity. 

Page 24



   
 Page 3 Last updated 13 May 2011 
  
 

 
 
4. Next Steps 
4.1 The four organisations will now be asked to submit a detailed proposal that will set 

out more detail with regard to the following issues: 
• How will they spend the money 
• How will this meet the defined outcomes 
• How will VCS providers access the service 
• How will the proposal support equal access across the borough.  
 

4.2 We are also keen that the organisations consider how they can best work together to 
pool expertise and capacity.  

4.3 Submissions will be required by Friday 24th June 2011. In early July, those 
organisations submitting a proposal will be asked to attend an question and answer 
session with elected members from the Social and Community O+S Committee sub-
group and the Chair of the Cheltenham Children and Young People’s Partnership. 
This will enable the Cabinet Member Housing and Safety to make a decision and 
report this to Cabinet on 26 July 2011.  

 

Report author Contact officer: 
Richard Gibson, Policy and Partnerships Manager 
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 235354 

Appendices A – assessment of expressions of interest 
Background information  
 

 

Page 25



Page 26
This page is intentionally left blank



As
se
ss
me

nt
 of

 th
e e

xp
re
ss
ion

s o
f in

ter
es
t  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
A 

 
Na

me
 

ho
w 
wi
ll m

on
ey
 be

 us
ed

 
str

en
gth

s 
are

as
 fo

r f
ur
the

r w
or
k 

Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 As

so
cia

tio
n f
or 

Vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 C
om

mu
nit
y A

cti
on
 

(G
AV

CA
) in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 Yo

un
g 

Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 

 

• 
Yo

uth
 se

rvi
ce
s d

ev
elo

pm
en
t w

ork
er 

sa
lar
y 

co
sts

 
• 

Vo
lun

tee
r b

rok
era

ge
 su

pp
ort

 sa
lar
y c

os
ts 

• 
Tra

ine
rs 
fee

s 
• 

Po
ss
ibl
e b

ac
kfi
ll p

ay
me

nts
 to
 VC

S 
sa
feg

ua
rdi
ng
 re

p 
• 

Ma
rke

tin
g c

am
pa
ign

 to
 re

cru
it 

vo
lun

tee
rs/
tru

ste
es
 

• 
Co

nfe
ren

ce
 an

d V
CS

 C
YP

 N
etw

ork
 ev

en
ts 

GA
VC

A h
as
 a 
str
on
g t
rac

k r
ec
ord

 in
 

str
en
gth

en
ing

 an
d s

up
po
rtin

g 
vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 se

cto
r 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 

Be
ing

 ab
le 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 w
ide

r s
up
po
rt 

an
d e

xp
ert

ise
 w
ith
in 
GA

VC
A a

nd
 

Yo
un
g G

lou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
. 

Th
e p

rop
os
ed
 w
ork

er 
wil

l b
e a

ble
 to
 

off
er 

fle
xib

le 
su
pp
ort

 to
 yo

uth
 w
ork

 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 

Mo
re 

de
tai
ls 
on
 co

sti
ng
s. 

Ho
w 
wil

l e
qu
al 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 th
e 

se
rvi
ce
/w
ork

er 
be
 ac

hie
ve
d. 

W
ha
t w

ou
ld 
a t
yp
ica

l d
ay
 in
 th
e l
ife
 of
 

the
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
wo

rke
r lo

ok
 lik

e. 
Mo

re 
inf
orm

ati
on
 ab

ou
t th

e v
olu

nte
er 

bro
ke
rag

e s
ch
em

e. 
 

Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 En

ter
pri
se
s L

td 
  

• 
W
eb
sit
e c

rea
tio
n/h

os
tin
g/p

op
ula

tin
g w

ith
 

fac
tsh

ee
ts 
for

 Yo
uth

 W
ork

ing
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s 

• 
Te

lep
ho
ne
 Ad

vic
e l
ine

 
• 

Sp
ec
ial
ist
 Ad

vis
er 

tim
e (

the
 in
itia

l, f
ree

 of
 

ch
arg

e s
es
sio

ns
) W

ork
sh
op
s/s

em
ina

rs 
an
d 

tra
ini
ng
 su

bs
idi
es
 

• 
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tio
n/m

an
ag
em

en
t/c
on
tra

ct 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
& r

ep
ort

ing
 

 

Su
cc
es
sfu

lly 
he
lpi
ng
 ch

ild
ca
re 

se
rvi
ce
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s b

ec
om

e m
ore

 
bu
sin

es
s l
ike

 th
rou

gh
 co

ntr
ac
t w

ith
 

GC
C 

W
ill f

oc
us
 on

 en
co
ura

gin
g a

 m
ore

 
co
mm

erc
ial
 ou

tlo
ok
 fo
r y
ou
th 
se
rvi
ce
 

pro
vid

ers
. 

Ra
ng
e o

f e
xp
ert

ise
 to
 in
clu

de
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
sk
ills

, c
us
tom

er 
se
rvi
ce
, H

R,
 IT

 sk
ills

, e
mp

loy
me

nt 
law

, b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
nin

g e
tc.
  

La
ck
 of
 ex

pe
rtis

e i
n y

ou
th 
wo

rk.
 

Ar
e y

ou
th 
wo

rk 
pro

vid
ers

 re
ad
y f
or 

a 
mo

re 
co
mm

erc
ial
 ap

pro
ac
h?
 

W
he
re 

wil
l th

e s
erv

ice
 be

 lo
ca
ted

 an
d 

ho
w 
wil

l y
ou
th 
wo

rk 
pro

vid
ers

 ac
ce
ss
 

the
 se

rvi
ce
? 

No
t s
ure

 ab
ou
t h
ow

 w
ell
 kn

ow
n G

EL
 

is 
Ch

elt
en
ha
m.
 

Co
un
ty 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Pr

oje
cts

 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 H
es
ter

s W
ay
  

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d P

roj
ec
t / 
Un

ive
rsi
ty 

of 
Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 

    

• 
Ap

po
int
me

nt 
of 
an
 ex

pe
rie
nc
ed
 co

ord
ina

tor
 

/ y
ou
th 
wo

rke
r to

 fa
cili

tat
e y

ou
th 
pro

vis
ion

 
ac
ros

s a
ll a

rea
s o

f C
he
lte
nh
am

.  
• 

Inp
ut 
fro

m 
CC

P s
up
po
rt f

un
cti
on
s t
o c

ov
er 

the
 m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f V

olu
nte

eri
ng
, 

Sa
feg

ua
rdi
ng
, Q

ua
lity

, T
rai
nin

g a
nd
 

Fin
an
ce
.  

 

CC
P a

nd
 H
W
NP

 ha
ve
 a 
str
on
g t
rac

k 
rec

ord
 of
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 
Inp

ut 
fro

m 
Un

ive
rsi
ty 

Ac
ce
ss
 to
 es

tab
lish

ed
 ex

pe
rtis

e, 
po
lice

s a
nd
 pr

oc
ed
ure

s. 
 

 

Mo
re 

de
tai
ls 
on
 co

sti
ng
s. 

Ho
w 
wil

l e
qu
al 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 th
e 

se
rvi
ce
/w
ork

er 
be
 ac

hie
ve
d a

cro
ss
 

the
 w
ho
le 
bo
rou

gh
. 

W
ha
t w

ou
ld 
a t
yp
ica

l d
ay
 in
 th
e l
ife
 of
 

the
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
wo

rke
r lo

ok
 lik

e. 
Ro

le 
of 
he
alt
h a

nd
 so

cia
l c
are

 
stu

de
nts

 fro
m 
the

 U
niv

ers
ity
. 

W
ha
t ro

le 
ha
ve
 Br

ize
n a

nd
 C
ha
rlto

n 
Kin

gs
 pl
ay
ed
 in
 de

ve
lop

ing
 th
e 

ex
pre

ss
ion

 of
 in
ter

es
t. 

   

Page 27



Th
ird
 Se

cto
r S

erv
ice

s 
      

• 
Sta

ff r
es
ou
rce

 to
 re

cru
it v

olu
nte

ers
 to
 

es
tab

lish
 Yo

uth
 Vo

lun
tee

rin
g P

rog
ram

me
; 

se
t u
p t
rai
nin

g a
nd
 w
ork

sh
op
s a

nd
 gi
ve
 

ini
tia
l s
up
po
rt t

o V
CS

 pr
ov
ide

rs;
 se

t u
p 

Yo
uth

 Vo
lun

tee
rin
g A

mb
as
sa
do
rs 

• 
Su

pp
ort

 to
 N
EE

T y
ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
int
o 

vo
lun

tee
rin
g 

• 
De

live
ry 
of 
tra

ini
ng
 pr

og
ram

me
s a

nd
 

wo
rks

ho
ps
 

• 
Su

pp
ort

 to
 ne

tw
ork

ing
 fo
rum

s 
• 

Ad
mi
nis

tra
tio
n c

os
ts 

Str
on
g t
rac

k r
ec
ord

 in
 m
an
ag
ing

 
vo
lun

tee
rin
g a

nd
 br

ok
era

ge
 

sc
he
me

s. 
Cr
ea
tio
n o

f y
ou
th 
vo
lun

tee
r 

rec
rui
tm
en
t p
rog

ram
me

. 
Ex

pe
rtis

e i
n e

sta
bli
sh
ing

 
go
ve
rna

nc
e, 
rec

rui
tm
en
t a
nd
 

vo
lun

tee
r m

an
ag
em

en
t p
roc

ed
ure

s. 

Ex
pre

ss
ion

 of
 in
ter

es
t d
oe
s n

ot 
pro

vid
e s

uff
icie

nt 
inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 

de
mo

ns
tra

te 
ho
w 
Th

ird
 Se

cto
r 

Se
rvi
ce
s w

ill m
ee
t th

e b
rie
f.  

  Su
mm

ary
 of

 co
mm

en
ts 

fro
m 

Br
ize

n Y
ou

ng
 Pe

op
le’
s C

en
tre

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
mi

tte
e 

 
• 

W
elc

om
ed
 ai
ms

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t V

CS
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
ha
ve
 eq

ua
lity

 of
 su

pp
ort
 ac

ros
s t
he
 bo

rou
gh
, a
nd
 th
e i
nte

nti
on
 to
 de

ve
lop

 a 
se
lf s

us
tai
nin

g 
mo

de
l b
ut 
ha
ve
 re

se
rva

tio
ns
 ab

ou
t th

e p
roc

es
s. 

• 
Co

nc
ern

ed
 th
at 
as
 th
is 
is 
on
e-o

ff f
un
din

g, 
it i
s d

iffi
cu
lt t
o s

ee
 ho

w 
se
rvi
ce
s l
ike

 a 
bro

ke
rag

e s
ys
tem

 fo
r v
olu

nte
ers

 or
 a 
tra

ini
ng
 pr

og
ram

me
 ca

n 
be
 us

efu
lly 

pro
vid

ed
 as

 th
es
e n

ee
d t
o b

e o
ng
oin

g. 
• 

Co
nc
ern

ed
 th
at,
 lik

ew
ise

, o
ne
 ye

ar’
s f
un
din

g i
s u

nli
ke
ly 
to 
ac
hie

ve
 m
uc
h i
n t
erm

s o
f re

cru
itm

en
t o
f v
olu

nte
ers

. 
• 

Co
nc
ern

ed
 th
at 
vo
lun

tee
rs 
wil
l b
e u

na
ble

 to
 de

al 
wit

h s
om

e o
f th

e p
rob

lem
s y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
pre

se
nt 
wit

h, 
ev
en
 at
 ce

ntr
es
 lik

e B
riz
en
, e
sp
ec
ial
ly 

wit
h c

om
ple

x i
ss
ue
s f
or 
ex
am

ple
 co

nn
ec
ted

 w
ith
 tra

um
a o

r c
rim

ina
l a
cti
vit
ies

.   
 

• 
Fe

lt t
ha
t s
om

e s
erv

ice
s w

ou
ld 
be
 us

efu
l fo

r e
xa
mp

le 
ad
vic

e o
n e

mp
loy

me
nt 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 ne

tw
ork

ing
 w
ith
 co

un
ty-
wid

e s
tru

ctu
res

 an
d 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d g

rou
ps
. B

ut 
fel
t th

at 
the

se
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 fu
nd
ed
 on

 an
 on

go
ing

 ba
sis

.  
• 

Fe
lt t
ha
t a
s t
he
y e

mp
loy

 an
y y

ou
th 
wo

rke
rs 
on
 a 
se
lf e

mp
loy

ed
 ba

sis
, p
ay
rol
l a
dv
ice

 w
ou
ld 
no
t b
e n

ec
es
sa
ry.
  

• 
Qu

eri
ed
 w
he
the

r th
e c

om
mi
ss
ion

ed
 or
ga
nis

ati
on
 is
 to
 su

bm
it q

ua
rte

rly
 m
on
ito
rin
g r

ep
ort
s a

nd
 an

 an
nu
al 
rep

ort
 be

yo
nd
 th
e f
irs
t y
ea
r. T

his
 is
 

no
t c
lea

r fr
om

 th
e d

oc
um

en
t.  

• 
Co

nc
lud

ed
 th
at 
the

y w
ou
ld 
rat

he
r h

av
e s

ee
n a

 si
mp

ler
, le

ss
 bu

rea
uc
rat

ic 
sy
ste

m,
 po

ss
ibl
y t
hro

ug
h t
he
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f o
ne
-of

f s
um

s o
f m

on
ey
. 

Th
ey
 fe
el 
tha

t e
ve
n r

ela
tiv
ely

 sm
all
 am

ou
nts

 of
 £2

-3K
 w
ou
ld 
ha
ve
 en

ab
led

 Br
ize

n a
nd
 ot
he
r c
en
tre

s t
o e

sta
bli
sh
 ne

w 
yo
uth

 se
rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e 
firs

t y
ea
r. 

 

Page 28


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 St Margaret's Hall - Rent subsidy request
	Appendix_2_Eligibiility_and_Assessment

	6 Building resilience in providers of community-based youth work
	Appendix_A_assessments


